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Department of Energy g j- -

Abuquoque Operations Omos 84 ;
'

P.O. Box 6400
Abuquerque, New Mex6co 87115 /g j

g:.

me i un :

Mr. Ramon E. Hall
Director, Uranium Recovery i

'

Field Office
Region IV

iU.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission.

P.O. Box 25325
Denver, CO 80225 ',

i

Dear Mr. Hall:

This letter is to confirm conversations with your s aff concerning
meetings on Mexican Hat, Utah and Durango, Colorado Uranium Mill Tailings '

,

Remedial Action sites. |
-c

Currently planned on August 7,1990, at 9:00 a.m., in Denver, Colo': ado is '
a review of Mexican Hat Groundwater seeps. At 1:00 p.m. a meetin, is
scheduled with the Bureau of Reclamation on processing and review of the
groundwater strategy for Durango.

.

If you have aay quest $ons please call Elizabeth Damler of my staff at
(505) 845-5654. !

Sincerely,
do. r

$'We rW s

Mark L. Hat ews
Project Manager
Uranium Mill Tailings Remedial Action I

Project Office
,
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S. Hill,.JEG. 4

R.- Edge, JEG +

J. McBee, JEG

000C'''
'J. Oldham, MK-F

O. Spencer, MK-F
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